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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 5:41 PM

To: Gary Shi; AccReport

Cc: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 6212E, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 6212E AND XE 341E ON 11/05/2018.

Attachments: 16052018094028.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: SHC 6212E 

Our Ref: CC3/LPC18008860/K1ea3 

 

Hi Gary, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 6212E AND XE 341E ON 11/05/2018. 

 

Enclosed a copy of the letter from insured. 

 

Please be informed that our Principal not able to look into the claim due to the vehicle was drive by the service advisor 

during the time of accident. 

 

Therefore, we will close the matter at our end. 

 

Kindly redirect your client’s claim to GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


